Ravi Teja Kardas

From: A Vinod Kumar

Sent: 04 July 2023 11:07

To: Ravi Teja Kardas

Cc: Naveen Kumar M; Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti
Subject: Airlines vendor - Reg.

Dear Ravi Teja,

Please create the below mentioned airline vendor’s for accounting of GST input purpose.

Vendor

Name EMIRATES
A2 Queena Square Mega City no
667 Somajiguda Hyderabad

Address Telangana 500082

GST No. 36AAACE1237C229

PAN AAACE1237C

Vendor

Name AIX CONNECT PRIVATE LIMITED
Sales Counter, Rajiv Gandhi
International Airport, Hyderabad -

Address Telangana- 500409

_GST No. 36AALCA4699P170 -

PAN AALCA4699P

Vendor

Name Singapore Airlines Limited

-| Air Cargo Terminal Rajiv Gandhi
International Airport Shamshabad
R. R District Hyderabad Telangana

Address 500409

GST No. 36AAACS5269A17ZK

PAN AAACS5269A

Vendor

Name QATAR AIRWAYS Q.C.S.C.

No. 8-2-618/8/9 ABL Olbee plaza
Road. No. 1 Banjara Hills

Address Hyderabad Telangana 500034
GST No. 36AAAFQO156F1ZM
PAN AAAFQO156F

Kindly create the same and confirm.



